RICK SCOTT
GOVERNOR

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

FDOT

Florida Department of Transportation

May 4, 2017
PROPOSERS

Procurement Office
District Six

Project/ Proposal No.:

Financial Project No.:
County(ies):
Project Name:

1000 NW 1111 Avenue RACHEL D. CONE
Miami, FL 33172 INTERIM SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 2

E-6K57 (Low Bid Design Build)
438540-1-52-01

Miami-Dade County

SR 924/ NW119 Street Adaptive Signal Control
Technology (ASCT) Pilot Project (1-95
Interchanges ASCT Phase Il Pilot Project)

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project information is

hereby revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:

o RFP, Section Il. Schedule of Events is modified to read that on 5/15/2017 - Technical Proposals
and Price Proposals due in District Office by (10:00AM Local Time).

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall
constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.
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